**TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD** 

LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

March 21, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 9:48 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee

members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace B. Farmer, D.O., Tomeka

Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Satish Nayak, M.D.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

There are none.

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 560 Physician Licensure applicants who met all the requirements to be

considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that

all 560 Physician Licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved.

Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 6 Surgical Assistant applicants who met all the requirements to be considered

for licensure by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 Surgical Assistant

applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the

motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that was 1 Acudetox applicant who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure

by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Acudetox applicant

determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted

in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 2 of FY 23, 1184 new physician licenses were issued in an average

processing time of 25 days. In Quarter 2 of FY 24, 1065 new physician licenses were issued in an average

processing time of 19 days.

1

## Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 2 of FY 23, 363 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days. In Quarter 2 of FY 24, 419 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 12 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

### Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 4 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

## Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 13 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 13 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

There are none.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Dr. Martinez moved, and Dr. Farmer seconded, that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 8 and 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:54 a.m. concerning licensee requests and licensure applicants and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The

Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 12:53 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensee requests and licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the licensee requests and licensure applications.

# Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

Applicant #2581 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's request for reactivation of their license be granted pending completion of KSTAR Pharmacotherapy Module and pass the final test with a 75% or greater. Upon verification of completion of passage of the module, the applicant will be allowed to register their license to return to active status. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2601 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's request to return the license to active status be granted. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

### Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2599 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to multiple issues arising during the applicant's postgraduate training program. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2577 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Nayak moved that** the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted reissuance of their license subject to an Agreed Order due to the applicant's impairment history, and suspension and revocation of their Texas medical license.

The Agreed Order will have the following conditions:

- The applicant shall abstain from prohibited substances and participate in the Texas Medical Board Alcohol and Drug Testing Program permanently.
- The applicant will attend 1 AA or County Medical Society or Caduceus meeting weekly.
- The applicant may request modification of the provision requiring meetings after three years. All other terms are not subject to modification.

Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2572 appeared before the Committee, with counsel in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Nayak** moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted reinstatement of their license subject to an Agreed Order due to the applicant's time out of active practice of medicine.

The Agreed Order will have the following conditions:

- Practice for a minimum of 3 months under the supervision of a licensed Texas Otolaryngologist physician that has been approved in advance by the Executive Director of the Board.
- The supervising physician must submit a report at the end of the 3-month period and if the report is favorable, the Agreed Order will auto terminate.
- If the report is not favorable, the Applicant must make a required appearance before an ISC Panel for further consideration.
- Complete Continuing Medical Education that includes a minimum of 50 hours of AMA-PRA
   Category 1 credits. The topics should pertain to the applicant's specialty or area of practice.

Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2574 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's request for reissuance of their license be granted subject to an Agreed Order due to applicant's time out of active practice:

The Agreed Order will have the following conditions:

- Practice in a group or institutional setting for a minimum of 6 months under the supervision of a licensed Texas physician that has been approved in advance by the Executive Director of the Board.
- The supervising physician must submit a report at the end of the 6-month period and if the report is favorable, the Agreed Order will auto terminate.

- If the report is not favorable, the Applicant must make a required appearance before an ISC Panel for further consideration.
- Complete Continuing Medical Education that includes a minimum of 50 hours of AMA-PRA Category 1 credits to include:
  - o 4 hours of AMA-PRA Category 1 credits in Medical Recordkeeping and
  - o 4 hours of AMA-PRA Category 1 credits in Billing.

Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

# 10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Farmer moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion.**All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:04 p.m.



### Licensure Division

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

# BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2024

# TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
CD A DUATEC OF				
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	115	25	0	140
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	2	0	0	2
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	213	61	0	274
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	144	0	0	144
GRAND TOTAL	474	86		560
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	1	1	0	2
RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT	0	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$
TOTAL:	1	1	0	2
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	0
IOTAL.	U	U	U	U
FULL				
REGULAR	378	71	0	449
RELICENSURE	8	1	0	9
COMPACE				

	83	13	0	96
COMPACT - RELICENSURE	4	0	0	4
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	473	85	0	558
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	474	86		560

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 1. LAW, TIMOTHY DO ADMIN-REG (772310) SCHOOL: OHIO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, ATHENS-1994
- 2. LEE, PEARLENE PEILING MD ADMIN-REG (769403) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-2012

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 1. ABOU EL FADL, MOHAMED MD FULL-COM -RC (782272) SCHOOL: ALEXANDRIA UNIV FAC OF MED, ALEXANDRIA, EGYPT-2003 2. FULL-COM -RC (782273) ADAMU, NANA-AISHATU USMAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2015 AGARWAL, ANUBHA MD 3. FULL-COM -RC (782217) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2002 AHMED, YASSIR ABDULJEWAD MD FULL-COM -RC (781918) 4. SCHOOL: ADDIS ABABA UNIV, ADDIS ABABA-2001 5. ALEEM, SOHAIB MD FULL-COM -RC (782341) SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2003 ALI, SYEDA FARHEEN MD FULL-COM -RC (782556) 6. SCHOOL: BAQAI MEDICAL COLLEGE, BAQAI MEDICAL UNIVERSITY, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2003 APPLE, HANIM KEDIR MD 7. FULL-COM -RC (782557) SCHOOL: ADDIS ABABA UNIV, ADDIS ABABA-2005 8. ASHE, HASINA MD FULL-COM -RC (782490) SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-2014 9. BAKER, CHARITY DO FULL-COM -RC (782026) SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2005 10. BANDLA, VINAY MD FULL-COM -RC (556592) SCHOOL: PSG INST OF MED SCI & RSRCH, DR MGR MED UNIV, COIMBATORE, TN, INDIA-2004 11. BELLAMY, LATASHA LYNN MD FULL-COM -RC (782489) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2002 FULL-COM -RC (782949) 12. BHATIA, SHIVANI MITU MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-1999
- 13. BIRHANE, TEKABE NIGUSSIE MD FULL-COM -RC (782950) SCHOOL: GONDAR COLL OF MED SCI, ADDIS ABABA UNIV, GONDAR, ETHIOPIA-2013

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 2
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

14. BOUMAZA, IMENE MD FULL-COM -RC (782948) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2015 15. BROWN, ANTONIA JANKOWIAK DO FULL-COM -RC (781923) SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPATHIC MEDICINE. BLACKSBURG, VA-2018 16. BUSSELL, AVIDA NUBIA MD FULL-COM -RC (781924) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2008 17. CAMPBELL, AMBROSE JAMAL MD FULL-COM -RC (700020) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2017 FULL-COM -RC (782790) 18. CARMODY, KRISTIN AYN MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, **BROOKLYN-2003** 19. FULL-COM -RC (781919) CASEY, ERICA RAE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-2004 FULL-COM -RC (782487) 20. CASTA, ANNIE LYN MD SCHOOL: SAN JUAN BAUTISTA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE (GRADUATED 2007-2008 ACADEMIC YEAR OR AFTER)-2011 21. CHEATHAM, JOHN WAYNE DO FULL-COM -RC (781925) SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-1994 22. CHIMEKAANYANWOKE, GERTRUDE IO MD FULL-COM -RC (782218) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGERIA-1999 23. CIEZKI, JAY PHILLIP MD FULL-COM -RC (782335) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-1991 24. CORTAZZO, JESSICA ANNE MD FULL-COM -RC (782219) SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2009 25. FULL-COM -RC (781663) COSTA, RUXANDRA M MD SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, CAROL DAVILA, BUCHAREST, ROMANIA-1992

SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE-1985

FULL-COM -RC (781664)

26.

COUNCIL, SUSAN SEVERS MD

#### 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 27. COVELLI, JAMES DAVID MD FULL-COM -RC (585595) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2013 28. CRANFILL, BEN JORDAN MD FULL-COM -TC (301169) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-1983 29. DALESSIO, SANTA MD FULL-COM -RC (782274) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-1993 30. DAVIS, BARNEY MCCOY JR MD **FULL-COM-TC (47883)** SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-1970 31. DEWARREN, ERIC CHRISTIAN MD FULL-COM -RC (782275) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2000 32. DUDO, JAMES EDWARD MD FULL-COM -RC (782025) SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA (MATRICULATED AFTER 2002)-2000 DUGAN, COURTNEY MD FULL-COM -RC (782656) 33. SCHOOL: MARSHALL UNIV, JOAN C EDWARDS SCH OF MED, HUNTINGTON-2012 34. ESCOBAR, VANESSA MD FULL-COM -RC (782276) SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2011 35. ESSLING, CARLA MARIE MD FULL-COM -RC (782277) SCHOOL: SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIV SCH OF MED, SPRINGFIELD-2012 36. FRANZ, DOUGLAS MATTHEW MD FULL-COM -RC (781840) SCHOOL: DARTMOUTH MED SCH. HANOVER-2003 37. GANDHI, DIVYAKANT BHOGILAL MD FULL-COM -RC (781920) SCHOOL: SETH G S MEDICAL COLLEGE, UNIV BOMBAY (MUMBAI), PAREL, MUMBAI, INDIA-1976 38. GORDON, ROBERT MARION MD FULL-COM -RC (734711) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-1985

FULL-COM -RC (781926)

39.

GREEN, ROBERT JEFFREY MD

SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-1993

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 4
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- FULL-COM -RC (782649) 40. GREWAL, NAVJOT SINGH DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPATHIC MEDICINE, BLACKSBURG, VA-2013 41. HANNA, JENNIFER MINNA DO FULL-COM -RC (782559) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2015 HARTSFIELD, MILES LEE DO FULL-COM -RC (782342) 42. SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO MED, HARROGATE, TN-2013 43. HODROJ, NABIL HASSAN DO FULL-COM -RC (782027) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2014 44. IQBAL RANA, SABAH FATIMA MD FULL-COM -RC (781671) SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-2002 45. JAFRI, FATIMA WASIM MD FULL-COM -RC (782486) SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2011 46. JAT, ASADULLAH NASIR NASIR MD FULL-COM -RC (781546) SCHOOL: LIAOUAT MED COLL, UNIV OF SIND, JAMSHORO, PAKISTAN-2011 47. JHAVERI, PERRIN MD FULL-COM -RC (782028) SCHOOL: ROYAL COLL OF SURGEONS IN IRELAND, MED SCH, NATIONAL UNIV OF IRELAND, DUBLIN, IRELAND-2010 48. JOHNSON, STEVEN DONALD MD FULL-COM -RC (540916) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-1983 49. JOSE, NEETU OLIAPURAM MD FULL-COM -RC (781665) SCHOOL: ST MATTHEW'S UNIV SCH OF MED, GRAND CAYMAN, CAYMAN ISLANDS-2010 50. KARAMPELAS, IOANNIS MD FULL-COM -RC (697076) SCHOOL: SEMMELWEIS ORVOSTUDOMANYI EGYETEM (PETER PAZMANY UNIV), BUDAPEST-1996
- 52. KOCH, LISA KRISTINE MD FULL-COM -RC (781667) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2011

SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-1996

FULL-COM -RC (781838)

KARIM, SYED IOBAL HUSSAIN DO

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- FULL-COM -RC (782791) 53. LUTZ, DAVID JONATHAN MD SCHOOL: EAST CAROLINA UNIV SCH OF MED, GREENVILLE-1998 MAC, STEPHEN MD FULL-COM -RC (780492) 54. SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA (MATRICULATED AFTER 2002)-2009 55. MALAYAPPANPILLAI RAMAIAH, GURU THANGAVELU MD FULL-COM -RC (781670) SCHOOL: THANJAVUR MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, THANJAVUR, TAMIL NADU-2014 MALUFAU, JAYSON LANCE DO FULL-COM -RC (782561) 56. SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDERSON, NV-2015 FULL-COM -RC (781669) 57. MANNE, JANAKI RAMI REDDY MD SCHOOL: KURNOOL MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLTH SCI, KURNOOL, ANDHRA PRADESH-2003 58. MASOOD, HUMA MD FULL-COM -RC (782485) SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2001 59. MATCHEY, JENNIFER LYNN MD FULL-COM -RC (781672) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SCH OF MED, SAN FRANCISCO, CA-2000 60. MCINTYRE, ALEXIA CASSANDRA MD FULL-COM -RC (782029) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2017 61. MERZA, NOORALDIN MD FULL-COM -RC (665791) SCHOOL: AL-NAHRAIN UNIV, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD, IRAQ-2010 62. MOIDUDDIN, IMAD S MD FULL-COM -RC (782221) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2009 63. MONTES ALDANA, GABRIELA BELEN MD FULL-COM -RC (782030) SCHOOL: ST MATTHEW'S UNIV SCH OF MED, GRAND CAYMAN, CAYMAN ISLANDS-2015
- 65. NAMAN, GREG MD FULL-COM -RC (782032) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-1996

SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-1996

FULL-COM -RC (782031)

MOORE, HELEN LOUISE MD

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 6
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 66. NASR, SHARIF MD FULL-COM -RC (692443) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2014 67. OLSHAUSEN, KAI PHILIPP MD FULL-COM -RC (782562) SCHOOL: CHARITE-UNIVERSITATSMEDIZIN BERLIN MEDIZINISCHE FAKULTAT, **BERLIN GERMANY-2002** FULL-COM -RC (781835) 68. ONCAY, STEVEN TODD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, GRAND FORKS-1994 69. ORTEGA-SANDOYA, JUAN PABLO MD FULL-COM -RC (733600) SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL, QUITO-2010 70. PARACHURI, VENU GOPAL MD FULL-COM -RC (595564) SCHOOL: JSS MED COLL, MYSORE UNIV, MYSORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2001 71. PENUMETSA, RAJ BHARATH MD FULL-COM -RC (782563) SCHOOL: ADICHUNCHANAGIRI INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, UNIV OF MYSORE-2007 72. PERRY, ALEXIS MARIE MD FULL-COM -RC (781921) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE. CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2011 73. PETERSON, AMBER MICHELLE MD FULL-COM -RC (782484) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2004 74. RAMSEY, RAMTIN THOMAS MD FULL-COM -RC (782343) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WITWATERSRAND, MED SCH, JOHANNESBURG, SOUTH AFRICA-2001 75. FULL-COM -RC (782658) RAUH, ROBERT ANDREW MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-1984 FULL-COM -RC (781836) RAWSON, RICHARD HUISH DO 76.
- 78. RISH, JAMES ALFRED MD FULL-COM -RC (782654) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-1989

77.

RAY, FLINT DO

CREEK, NC-2017

SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2008

SCHOOL: CAMPBELL UNIV JERRY M WALLACE SCH OF OSTEO MED, BUIES

FULL-COM -RC (781833)

#### 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 7 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

79. ROSENBACH, ANDREW MD FULL-COM -RC (782220) SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAMAT AVIV, ISRAEL-2000 80. ROSICA, DILLENIA CECILIA MD FULL-COM -RC (782488) SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-2010 81. RUTHMANN, NICHOLAS PETER MD FULL-COM -RC (782655) SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, COLUMBIA-2013 82. SEHGEL, ROBERT RANDOLPH DO FULL-COM -RC (781837) SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, NY-2012 SHAKIR, IRSHAD ALI MD FULL-COM -RC (782652) 83. SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2012 FULL-COM -RC (782222) SIAL, MOAZ SALEEM MD 84. SCHOOL: NISHTAR MED COLL, BAHUDDIN ZAKARIA UNIV, MULTAN, PAKISTAN-2012 85. SINGH, ABHISHEK MD FULL-COM -RC (782033) SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANGALORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA (GRADUATES PRIOR TO 2008)-2005 FULL-COM -RC (782344) 86. STELLAR, WILLIAM ARNOLD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES, GEFFEN SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA-1983 87. TAYLOR, ZACHARY CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-COM -RC (781443) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED, EAST LANSING-2006 88. THATCHER, BRIAN EMIL MD FULL-COM -RC (782223) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-2015 89. THOMAS, MOTTSIN MD FULL-COM -RC (758215) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXINGTON-2013 90. TRANESH, GHASSAN MD FULL-COM -RC (781834) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ZAWIA MED SCH, ZAWIA, LIBYA-2006 91.

FULL-COM -RC (782560)

TSENG, VANESSA MD

SCHOOL: UNIV OF OTTAWA, OTTAWA-2000

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 8 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 92. TSENG, VICTOR MICHAEL MD FULL-COM -RC (782650) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-2012 FULL-COM -RC (781839) 93. VAGVALA, SAIVENKAT HARSH DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2016 94. VALENCIA, CHRISTOPHER LINTAO MD FULL-COM -RC (781922) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE EAST, RAMON MAGSAYSAY MEM MED CTR, QUEZON CITY-1986 FULL-COM -RC (782345) 95. VARSHNEY, NEHA MD SCHOOL: J N MED COLL, ALIGARH MUSLIM UNIV, ALIGARH, UTTAR PRADESH-2012 96. VILLARS, FREDERICK MD FULL-COM -RC (782653) SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1980 97. WILLIAMS, ROBERT DEAN MD FULL-COM -RC (782347) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE CIUDAD JUAREZ, CHIHUAHUA-1985 WISE, NATALIE MYRNA BACHIR MD 98. FULL-COM -TC (521511) SCHOOL: UNIV COLL DUBLIN, NAT'L UNIV OF IRELAND, DUBLIN (AFTER 1996)-2003 99. YOUNG, DANIELLE ZANDRAE MD FULL-COM -TC (494092) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2002 100. YUSUF, MUNIRA ABDULLAH MD FULL-COM -RC (516908) SCHOOL: SIR SALIMULLAH MED COLL, DHAKA, BANGLADESH-1992 101. ABBAS, SUKAINA MD FULL-REG -RC (773388) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2017 102. ABBAS, ZARGHAM MD FULL-REG -RC (778681) SCHOOL: SPARTAN HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, (FORMERLY ST LUCIA HLTH SCI UNIV) VIEUX FORT, ST LUCIA-2014 103. ABBASI, SAHERISH MAHFOOZ DO FULL-REG -RC (777449) SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2019

SCHOOL: ALEXANDRIA UNIV FAC OF MED, ALEXANDRIA, EGYPT-2013

FULL-REG -RC (726734)

104.

ABOELELLA, MOHSEN MD

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 9
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 105. ABRAHAM, JASON THOMAS DO FULL-REG -RC (778535) SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, PARKER, COLORADO-2021 ABUD, MARIEN MD FULL-REG -RC (728481) 106. SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2021 107. ABUGHAZALEH, SHAADI JOHN MD FULL-REG -RC (680518) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2018 108. ADAMS, JOSEPH W MD FULL-REG -RC (777566) SCHOOL: SEMMELWEIS ORVOSTUDOMANYI EGYETEM (PETER PAZMANY UNIV), **BUDAPEST-2007** 109. ADENUGA, PAUL MD FULL-REG -RC (764033) SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, CLEVELAND-2015 110. AHN, JUNHO MD FULL-REG -RC (713109) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2020 111. FULL-REG -RC (725343) AL-ANI, AHMED MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD, IRAQ-2009 112. AL-HAZAYMEH, AMANI MD FULL-REG -RC (780284) SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, **IRBID-2014** 113. AL-KHADRA, YASSER MD FULL-REG -RC (775811) SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2012 114. ALAN, STEFFANEY DO FULL-REG -RC (746933) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2022 ALBABA, DANIA MD 115. FULL-REG -RC (711011)
- 117. ALHASSEN, ZIAD MD FULL-REG -RC (594144)
  SCHOOL: ROYAL COLL OF SURG IN IRELAND, MED UNIV OF BAHRAIN,
  BUSAITEEN, BAHRAIN-2011

SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2010

FULL-REG -RC (775003)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020

ALEXANDER, DORIAN LYLE AINSLEY MD

# 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 11 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

131. BABB, JACQUELINE LEIGH MD FULL-REG -RC (665994) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, ORLANDO-2017 BADHEY, SNEHA KALLURI DO FULL-REG -RC (725704) 132. SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2021 133. BAI, KIRAN MD FULL-REG -RC (780361) SCHOOL: PEOPLE'S UNIV OF MED & HLTH SCI FOR WOMEN, NAWABSHAH, SINDH, PAKISTAN-2012 134. BAIG, HAMMAD ADNAN MD FULL-REG -RC (777700) SCHOOL: SHIFA COLL OF MED, BAHRIA UNIV ISLAMABAD, ISLAMABAD, PAKISTAN-2017 135. BAILEY, GEORGE HERBERT MORAN II MD FULL-REG -RC (713076) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2020 136. BAKER, MICHAEL R MD FULL-REG -RC (773316) SCHOOL: SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIV SCH OF MED, SPRINGFIELD-1989 137. BAKOR, NADIA MD FULL-REG -RC (584828) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2014 138. BALDWIN, LEAH DUNKS DO FULL-REG -RC (776477) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2018 139. BALLA, MAMTHA MD FULL-REG -RC (779024) SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLTH SCI, HYDERABAD, AP, INDIA-2008 BAMBEKOVA, PAVELA GRIGOROVA MD 140. FULL-REG -RC (709683) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020 141. BANG, MICHAEL CHO MD FULL-REG -RC (777257) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-1999 142. BANG, SUNG-WOOK JESSE MD FULL-REG -RC (778567)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,

FULL-REG -RC (712075)

SCHOOL: SEOUL NAT'L UNIV, SEOUL-2014

BARTKUS, TRACI DO

# 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 12 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 144. BASIRAT, AIDA MD FULL-REG -RC (710592) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2020 145. BEAU, JULLIAN STANLEY MD FULL-REG -RC (776850) SCHOOL: CHARLES E SCHMIDT COLL OF MED AT FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIV, BOCA RATON, FL-2016 BEECHAR, ARPITA MD 146. FULL-REG -RC (696693) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2019 147. BEGOVIC, AMIR MD FULL-REG -RC (725473) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2021 FULL-REG -RC (779066) 148. BEIRIGER, JASON CHARLES MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV. PHILADELPHIA-2021 149. BELANGER, JOSEPH DO FULL-REG -RC (725744) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2021 150. BELL, JEREMIAH FULLER MD FULL-REG -RC (772893) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2016 151. BENEDICT, KATHERINE CHRISTINE MD FULL-REG -RC (775469) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, GRAND FORKS-2018 152. BENNETT, LYDIA JANE BROWNE MD FULL-REG -RC (778311) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED. CINCINNATI-2021 153. BERNANKE, JOEL ASHER MD FULL-REG -RC (777193) SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK-2013 154. BISHOP, COLLEEN GENEVIEVE MD FULL-REG -RC (711029) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED. CINCINNATI-2020 FULL-REG -RC (691787) 155. BLUM, KYLE A MD
- 156. BOISEN, JULIE NICOLE MD FULL-REG -RC (726066) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2016

SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2017

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 13
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 157. BORDEN, ALEXIS CAPRI DO FULL-REG -RC (710816) SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBURG-2020 BOVIO, SARAH MD FULL-REG -RC (710418) 158. SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2020 159. BRACKEN, DAVID JOSEPH MD FULL-REG -RC (671446) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2015 160. BROTSPIES, MICHAEL SCOTT DO FULL-REG -RC (722084) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2009 161. BUDA, ALEXANDRA MD FULL-REG -RC (747387) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY, ROCHESTER-2022 162. BURGHUL, SUNA NOORA DO FULL-REG -RC (712074) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020 163. BUTT, FAIZA WAHEED MD FULL-REG -RC (779570) SCHOOL: FATIMA JINNAH MED UNIV, LAHORE, PAKISTAN (ALT NAME: FATIMA JINNAH MED COLL FOR WOMEN)-2011 164. CALA, JEANETTE KAREN BERNARDO MD FULL-REG -RC (746087) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2022 165. CAMACHO, DIEGO RODOLFO MD FULL-REG -RC (692547) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2018 166. CAMPOS, ZACHARY RYAN DO FULL-REG -RC (777974) SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE-2021 CARLSON, SCOTT MICHAEL MD 167. FULL-REG -RC (665430) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2017 CASELLA, STEPHANIE MD 168. FULL-REG -RC (779809)
- 169. CASTELAZO, MYRNA MD FULL-REG -RC (573212) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2013

SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2018

# 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 14 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 170. CHACKO, ASHIKA ANN MD FULL-REG -RC (714055) SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANGALORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA (GRADUATES AFTER 12/31/2007)-2018
- 171. CHANG, CHIH WEI MD FULL-REG -RC (779730) SCHOOL: JOHN A BURNS SCH OF MED, UNIV OF HAWAII, HONOLULU-2016
- 172. CHAREST, GUY CHRISTOPHER DO FULL-REG -RC (780457) SCHOOL: BURRELL COLL OF OSTEO MED NMSU, LAS CRUCES, NM-2020
- 173. CHEN, ERIC TI MD FULL-REG -RC (781008)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF MED, FARMINGTON2020
- 174. CHEN, LING MD FULL-REG -RC (710366)
  SCHOOL: INNER MONGOLIA MEDICAL COLLEGE (FORMER NEI MENG GU
  MEDICAL COLLEGE)-1993
- 175. CHENELER, MARK LEE MD FULL-REG -RC (726477) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021
- 176. CHENG, ANNA MIN MD FULL-REG -RC (726372)
  SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI COLL OF MED, TAMPA,
  FL-2021
- 177. CHENG, CLARICE AUDREY MD FULL-REG -RC (778867)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES,
  CA 90033-2002
- 178. CHI, BRADLEY MD FULL-REG -RC (707680)
  SCHOOL: HOFSTRA NORTH SHORE-LIJ SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK-2019
- 179. CHOI, SARAH JIHYUN MD FULL-REG -RC (725702) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2021
- 180. CHOI, SUN JEONG MD FULL-REG -RC (747553)
  SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION,
  TX-2022
- 181. CHRISTIAN, BILL MD FULL-REG -RC (763021) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2019
- 182. CLAPP, CODY GARRETT MD FULL-REG -RC (693968)

# SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2019

# 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 15 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 183. COLLINS, HAYDEN DO FULL-REG -RC (763851) SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, PARKER, COLORADO-2021 FULL-REG -RC (726943) CORDON JUAREZ, ANA MARGARITA MD 184. SCHOOL: UNIV DE SAN CARLOS, FAC DE CIEN MED, GUATEMALA CITY, **GUATEMALA-2014** COTTRELL, JULIANNE MACY MD 185. FULL-REG -RC (748182) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2022 186. CRUZ, MAX DARIO MD FULL-REG -RC (725715) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2021 187. CURRY, CALEB SCOTT DO FULL-REG -RC (726741) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2021 188. D'SOUZA, DARREN EDWIN MD FULL-REG -RC (779480) SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSHEY MED CTR, HERSHEY-2021 189. D'SOUZA, PRADEEP GLEN DO FULL-REG -RC (727003) SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2021 190. DALAL, HUSSAIN MD FULL-REG -RC (760315) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2014 191. DALTON, DAKOTA ALBERT DO FULL-REG -RC (745834) SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO MED, HARROGATE, TN-2022 192. DAWN, LAUREN MD FULL-REG -RC (778261) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPORT-2021 193. DEIBLER, ANDREW R MD FULL-REG -RC (778373) SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-2003
  - DENNEE, ALEXANDRA MD FULL-REG -RC (727545)
    SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA,

FULL-REG -RC (726722)

DEMETRIADES, CHRISTOPHER MD

SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021

194.

# 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 16 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 196. DENNIS, NKWANYUO NKONGHO MD FULL-REG -RC (773250) SCHOOL: UNIV DI ROMA-LA SAPIENZA, FAC DI MED E CHIRURGIA, ROMA, ITALY-1984
- 197. DEUSHANE, TAYLOR DO FULL-REG -RC (776303)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
  FORT WORTH, TX-2021
- 198. DICK, MARY MD FULL-REG -RC (780211) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2020
- 199. DICKEY, CURTIS DO FULL-REG -RC (779199)
  SCHOOL: MI STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED-DETROIT MED CTR, DETROIT,
  MI-2018
- 200. DICKEY, JAMES BRANDON MD FULL-REG -RC (747210) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2022
- 201. DOIFODE, TEJASWINI JAGANNATH MD FULL-REG -RC (763002) SCHOOL: MAHATMA GANDHI INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, NAGPUR UNIV, WARDHA, MAHARASHTRA-2009
- 202. DOUSDEBES SORIA, ANDREA VICTORIA MD FULL-REG -RC (781228) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2020
- 203. DUDA, LUKE H D MD FULL-REG -RC (778252)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2019
- 204. DZIADKOWIEC, KAROLINA NATALIA MD FULL-REG -RC (724396) SCHOOL: POZNAN UNIV OF MED SCI, FAC OF MED I, POZNAN, POLAND-2017
- 205. EDMUNDS, JOSHUA RICHARD DO FULL-REG -RC (775374) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA CAMPUS, SUWANEE, GA 20024-2021
- 206. EDWARDS, CARSON CAIN MD FULL-REG -RC (728405) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MOBILE-2021
- 207. EGUIA, ARTURO ALEJANDRO MD FULL-REG -RC (780594) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2018
- 208. EMELOGU, IKENNA KINGSLEY MD FULL-REG -RC (680148)

SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2018

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 17 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 209. ESPARZA, EDGAR MD FULL-REG -RC (709644) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020 210. ESTABILLO, ADRIENNE BRENT GAMIS MD FULL-REG -RC (709350) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020 FARAHANI, LAYLA CORENE DO FULL-REG -RC (726535) 211. SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2021 212. FEIG, RIVKA LEAH MD FULL-REG -RC (776601) SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-2020 FULL-REG -RC (778865) 213. FERENCZY, EDWARD DANIEL MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, **BROOKLYN-2009** 214. FERNANDES, CONRAD JORDAN MD FULL-REG -RC (764001) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2020 FERRA, NABI CASTELLANO MD 215. FULL-REG -RC (780867) SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV. NEW YORK-2021 216. FILLINGER, MEGHAN ELISE MD FULL-REG -RC (666726) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2017 217. FISER, CAROLINE KIMBERLY MD FULL-REG -RC (779422) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUERQUE-2018 218. FOLEY, JENNIFER RAE MD FULL-REG -RC (776307) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2013 219. FORTIN, PATRICIA MD FULL-REG -RC (780573) SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED. PHILADELPHIA-2019 FULL-REG -RC (725409) 220. FRESHOUR, STEPHEN EDWARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021

SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2021

FULL-REG -RC (749133)

221.

FROST, ASHLEY MEREDITH MD

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 18 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 222. FUCHS, ROBERT LYNN MD FULL-REG -RC (778891) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-2021 223. FUROAN, FATEEHA MD FULL-REG -RC (701842) SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PAKISTAN-2015 224. GAGEN, BRENNAN ROBERT MD FULL-REG -RC (745232) SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2022 225. GALLARDO, JULIA ANDREA MD FULL-REG -RC (711083) SCHOOL: UNIV DE CARABOBO, VALENCIA-2009 GALLO, ANDREW CHRISTOPHER DO FULL-REG -RC (695984) 226. SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2008 227. GAMRET, ALEXANDRA CARESSE MD FULL-REG -RC (779733) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2020 228. GANESAN, KAVITHA MD FULL-REG -RC (779172) SCHOOL: THANJAVUR MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, THANJAVUR, TAMIL NADU-2008 229. GANESH KUMAR, NISHANT MD FULL-REG -RC (779019) SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2017 230. GARCIA RODRIGUEZ, VICTOR OSCAR MD FULL-REG -RC (680273) SCHOOL: UNIV DEL ZULIA, ESC DE MED, MARACAIBO, VENEZUELA-2015 231. GARG, MEGHA THAKKAR MD FULL-REG -RC (697494) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2016 232. GATUZ, JOSEPH L MD FULL-REG -RC (779507) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA. ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2018 233. GHASEMLOIAN, JASMIN DO FULL-REG -RC (780077) SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PATEL COLL OF OSTEO MED. FORT LAUDERDALE, FL-2021

SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2019

FULL-REG -RC (779168)

234.

GLAZIER, MATTHEW DO

#### 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 19 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 235. GODDANAKOPPAL RAJENDRA, SINDHU MD FULL-REG -RC (775229) SCHOOL: BASAVESWARA MED COLL & HOSP, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV OF HLTH SCI, CHITRADURGA, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2009 236. GONZALES, PAUL EDWARD MD FULL-REG -RC (780224) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2018 FULL-REG -RC (778190) 237. GU, JIAOI MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2021 238. GUNDAPANENI, LAKSHMI SAROJA MD FULL-REG -RC (776602) SCHOOL: SRI RAMACHANDRA INST OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND RESEARCH, CHENNAI, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2015 239. GUPTA, NACHIKETA JIGYASU MD FULL-REG -RC (777968) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-2014 240. GUPTA, PRIYADARSHAN MD FULL-REG -RC (779567) SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG, NEW YORK-2004 241. GUPTA, RITIKA MD FULL-REG -RC (779658) SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED. CLEVELAND-2020 242. HALL, JAID MD FULL-REG -RC (744688) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2022 243. HAMPTON, SAVANNAH NICOLE MD FULL-REG -RC (712040) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH. DALLAS, TX-2020 244. HAN, TAE IL MD FULL-REG -RC (779009) SCHOOL: KYUNG HEE UNIV COLL OF MED, SEOUL, KOREA-1991 245. HANCOCK, WILLIAM CALEB MD FULL-REG -RC (779564) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2016 246. HANSEN, SPENCER MD FULL-REG -RC (709087) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED.

SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANGALORE, KARNATAKA,

FULL-REG -RC (779861)

SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020

HARDEEP SINGH, SAHAJ MD

INDIA (GRADUATES PRIOR TO 2008)-2016

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 20 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 248. HARDER, JONATHAN MD FULL-REG -RC (777813) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2020 249. HASTON, CHERYL ANNE MD FULL-REG -RC (726924) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2021 250. HAYEK, SALIM MD FULL-REG -RC (776608) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-2008 251. HAYNES, DAVID AARON MD FULL-REG -RC (694149) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2019 HAZARI, AKASH D MD FULL-REG -RC (711939) 252. SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2019 253. HEIDER, AMER MD FULL-REG -RC (774268) SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2000 254. HERMAN, ASHLYN MD FULL-REG -RC (779572) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA. AUGUSTA UNIV. GEORGIA-2021 255. HERNANDEZ, YAMILETH NOEMY MD FULL-REG -RC (729486) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020 256. HERRERA LIRIO, EDUARDO JOSE MD FULL-REG -RC (595940) SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV CATOLICA MADRE Y MAESTRA, FAC DE CIENCIAS DE LA SALUD, SANTIAGO, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC-2010 257. HERSH, BEN JACOB MD FULL-REG -RC (780000) SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2015 258. HILTON, TAYLOR JAMES DO FULL-REG -RC (745254) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED. FORT WORTH, TX-2022 259. HINKLE, ANDREW JAMES MD FULL-REG -RC (728291) SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2021 260. FULL-REG -RC (726009) HIRAPARA, BHAVIK DO

SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,

FORT WORTH, TX-2021

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 21
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 261. HO, VINH MD FULL-REG -RC (707297) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2019 262. HODGES, DANIEL PAUL MD FULL-REG -RC (695642) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2019 HODGES, ZACHARY TAYLOR MD 263. FULL-REG -RC (722862) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2017 HOGAN, SEAN PATRICK DO FULL-REG -RC (779174) 264. SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2018 265. HOMEN, DEAN EDWARD MD FULL-REG -RC (778731) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2018 266. HONG, JULIE DO FULL-REG -RC (778893) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2021 267. HOPKINS, AARON MARK MD FULL-REG -RC (696707) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2019 268. HOSSEINI, HOSSEIN MD FULL-REG -RC (763384) SCHOOL: MAZANDARAN UNIV, MED SCH, BABOL, IRAN-2008 269. HOWELL, ASHLEY NICOLE MD FULL-REG -RC (679689) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2018 270. HUGHES, NEIL CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG -RC (776208) SCHOOL: WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIV HOMER STRYKER MD SCH OF MED, KALAMAZOO, MI-2019 271. HUNDLEY, DAVID AIDEN DO FULL-REG -RC (711456) SCHOOL: WESTERN U OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC NW. LEBANON, OR-2020
- FORT WORTH, TX-2019

SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,

FULL-REG -RC (780289)

HUNTZINGER, JAKE PATRICK DO

272.

273. HUSSAIN, JUZAR DO FULL-REG -RC (725489)

# SCHOOL: ALABAMA COLL OF OSTEO MED, DOTHAN-2021

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 22 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 274. HUSTON CRAVENS, JACOB BLAIR DO FULL-REG -RC (725490) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2021 275. HUYNH, MELISSA MD FULL-REG -RC (713081) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020 276. IBANEZ, CHRISTIAN HUGHES MD FULL-REG -RC (780141) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2018 IDOKO, KIMBERLY MD 277. FULL-REG -RC (571231) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-2008 278. IMAMURA, TAICHI MD FULL-REG -RC (775224) SCHOOL: HOKKAIDO UNIV, SAPPORO, HOKKAIDO-2007 279. ISHIHARA, YUMI MD FULL-REG -RC (778253) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE. CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2009 280. IVEY, HAYDEN DO FULL-REG -RC (779243) SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE-2021 281. IYINBOR, ANGELINA MD FULL-REG -RC (775967) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH. DALLAS, TX-2021

JACKSON, TREVIA MD
 SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2020

JAMES, IKANKE-ABASI IBORO MD
 SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION,
 TX-2020

FULL-REG -RC (781330)
 FULL-REG -RC (711156)
 SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION,
 TX-2020

284. JANICKI, ANDREW MARK MD FULL-REG -RC (780002) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2018

285. JAVANBAKHT, AYDA MD FULL-REG -RC (779366) SCHOOL: MASHHAD UNIV OF MED SCI & HLTH SERV, MED SCH, MASHHAD, IRAN-2015

286. JAWAD, MARRIYAM MD FULL-REG -RC (777013) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2014

#### 03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD **PAGE 23** FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 287. JOHNSON-PITTS, ENDIA MD FULL-REG -RC (770079) SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-2005 288. JOHNSTON, JANICE GLORIA MD FULL-REG -RC (753210) SCHOOL: TORONTO SCH OF MED, TORONTO-1993 289. JONES, KATHRYN E MD FULL-REG -RC (778858) SCHOOL: WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIV HOMER STRYKER MD SCH OF MED, KALAMAZOO, MI-2021 290. JONES PAULEY, MICHELLE DO FULL-REG -RC (665744) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2017 291. JOUTTEAUX HARO, SONIA MARIA MD FULL-REG -RC (727642) SCHOOL: UNIV CATOLICA DE SANTIAGO, GUAYAOUIL-2014 292. KAISSI, MAHA KAHTAN MD FULL-REG -RC (771292) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR. HOUSTON, TX-2016 293. KARSONOVICH, TORIN WALTER DO FULL-REG -RC (764655) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2016 FULL-REG -RC (748152) 294. KATRAK, RAYOMAND MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2022 295. KEENER, EUGENE BROOKS MD FULL-REG -RC (726600) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL-2021 296. KELLEY, LAYNE ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG -RC (724860) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2020 297. KEYES, MADELINE LANE MD FULL-REG -RC (778734) SCHOOL: DARTMOUTH MED SCH, HANOVER-2015 298. KHALAFBEIGI, SHEVA MD FULL-REG -RC (762023) SCHOOL: UNIV DE GUADALAJARA, GUADALAJARA, JALISCO-2013

SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE SCH OF MED, IRVINE, CA-2007

FULL-REG -RC (776738)

KHALEDY, MOHAMMAD CYRUS MD

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 24 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 300. KHAN, ADIL YAR MD FULL-REG -RC (779424) SCHOOL: WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIV HOMER STRYKER MD SCH OF MED, KALAMAZOO, MI-2021 301. KHAN, MOHAMMAD AHMAD MD FULL-REG -RC (779851) SCHOOL: FMH COLL OF MED & DENTISTRY, SHADMAN, LAHORE, PAKISTAN-2011 302. KHAN, MOHAMMAD SHAHZEB MD FULL-REG -RC (780140) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2016 303. KHAN, UMAIR ASLAM MD FULL-REG -RC (762095) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2020 304. KILLINGSWORTH, JORDAN EARL LEE MD FULL-REG -RC (726035) SCHOOL: CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIV COLL OF MED, MT PLEASANT, MI-2021 KIM, WOIHWAN MD 305. FULL-REG -RC (761267) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE-2017 306. KOHL, CHAD MD FULL-REG -RC (772019) SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-2006 307. KOLAR, ROBERT MD FULL-REG -RC (747461) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUERQUE-2022 308. KOMLOS, DANIEL MD FULL-REG -RC (778367) SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2015 309. KREBS, SIMONE MD FULL-REG -RC (771000) SCHOOL: ALBERT LUDWIGS UNIV, FREIBURN IM BREISGAU-2006 KRZECZOWSKI, RACHEL DO FULL-REG -RC (744310) 310. SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2021 KUMAR, KEVIN KRISHAN MD 311. FULL-REG -RC (780589) SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2016

SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE.

FULL-REG -RC (729250)

KWONG, KRYSTAL LYNN DO

SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021

03/20/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEE	PAGE 25 FING
313.	LAI, KRYSTAL MD SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, STAN	FULL-REG -RC (728327) FORD-2021
314.	LAMPSON, MORGAN WENGER DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA CAROLINAS COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG -RC (778687) D-2021
315.	LE, NHI MINDY MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG -RC (709370) GRENADA-2020
316.	LEE, ABRAHAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS RIO GRANDE VALLEY SCH OF TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726421) MEDICINE, EDINBURG,
317.	LEE, JAMES EVERETT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (777505) DALLAS MED SCH,
318.	LEE, JANE EUN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (693286) MEDICINE, EL PASO,
319.	LEEM, DAESOON MD SCHOOL: CHOSUN UNIV, KWANGJU-2010	FULL-REG -RC (778308)
320.	LEINFELDER, STEPHEN JOSEPH DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (692549) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
321.	LEWIS, CHANTAL D MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASH	FULL-REG -RC (765747) INGTON-2006
322.	LICATA, STEVEN DO SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PATEL O FORT LAUDERDALE, FL-1997	FULL-REG -RC (778653) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
323.	LILLEY, JENNIFER LYNN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG -RC (726925) X-2021
324.	LIN, ELISSA MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2013	FULL-REG -RC (780577) 8
325.	LINDEKUGEL, SOPHIA MARGARETHA KATHLEEN MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2020	FULL-REG -RC (778078)

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 26 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 326. LIPSITZ, JOSHUA MD FULL-REG -RC (726379) SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON, DC-2021 327. LITTMANN, TYLER DO FULL-REG -RC (779423) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON, FL 34211-2021 LIU, COLLINS YU-CHEN MD FULL-REG -RC (770733) 328. SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2004 329. LIU, DAVID MD FULL-REG -RC (781218) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, **BROOKLYN-2019** 330. LIVINGSTON, SEAN MD FULL-REG -RC (779656) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2021 331. LONG, JAIMIE ELIZABETH DO FULL-REG -RC (727524) SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO, CA-2021 332. LOPEZ GONZALEZ, MARIA SUSANA MD FULL-REG -RC (780790) SCHOOL: UNIV DEL AZUAY FAC DE MED, CUENCA, ECUADOR-2015 333. LOUIS, PATRICIA VERA MD FULL-REG -RC (775809) SCHOOL: CHARLES E SCHMIDT COLL OF MED AT FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIV. BOCA RATON, FL-2021 334. LUBIN, CEDRICK MD FULL-REG -RC (778414) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED. ST GEORGE'S. GRENADA-2021 335. MAGEE, RONALD RAY JR MD FULL-REG -RC (771421) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-2017 336. MAHDAVINIA, MAHBOOBEH MD FULL-REG -RC (775975) SCHOOL: TEHRAN UNIV OF MEDICAL SCIENCES & HEALTH SERVICES, TEHRAN MEDICAL SCHOOL-2003 337. MAHMOOD, AMMARA GUL MD FULL-REG -RC (727958) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2020

SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-

FULL-REG -RC (704957)

338.

2017

MAHTTA, DHAARNA MD

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 27 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 339. MAI, BRENDA MD FULL-REG -RC (680379) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2017 340. MAISON, DANIEL MD FULL-REG -RC (778853) SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-1995 MALVESTUTTO, CARLOS MD 341. FULL-REG -RC (775232) SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2005 MAPHET, BRANDY DROZD MD FULL-REG -RC (710831) 342. SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020 343. MARRI, TEJASWI MD FULL-REG -RC (711461) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR. HOUSTON, TX-2020 FULL-REG -RC (574794) 344. MARTINEZ, ROBERT ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-2013 345. MARTINEZ PITRE, PEDRO JOSUE MD FULL-REG -RC (780940) SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2015 346. MATHEW, JEFFY MD FULL-REG -RC (780287) SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2017 MCCOY, RACHEL ELIZABETH DO FULL-REG -RC (778873) 347. SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO MED, HARROGATE, TN-2021 348. MCDONALD, DANIEL MD FULL-REG -RC (771837) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2017 349. MCFALL, ROSS GENE MD FULL-REG -RC (665755) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2017 350. MEDINA ORTIZ, ENRIQUE CALEB MD FULL-REG -RC (693764) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN-2019

SCHOOL: CEBU INST OF MEDICINE, CEBU CITY, PHILIPPINES-2014

FULL-REG -RC (780377)

351.

MELICOR, ABIGAIL FUENTES MD

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 28
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

352. MELO, VALENTINA MD
FULL-RE
SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG S

- 352. MELO, VALENTINA MD FULL-REG -RC (727564)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
  SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021
- 353. MENON, SREYAS KUMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (748155) SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGANTOWN-2022
- 354. MIGDADY, IBRAHIM YOUSEF MOHAMMAD MD FULL-REG -RC (781222) SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, IRBID-2015
- 355. MIKE-MAYER, AUSTIN BRODERICK DO FULL-REG -RC (679016) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2018
- 356. MILLER, ANDREA JEAN DO FULL-REG -RC (779233) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2012
- 357. MILLER, APRIL INDIA DO FULL-REG -RC (745535) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2022
- 358. MINES, IAN MICHAEL DO FULL-REG -RC (725497) SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO, CA-2021
- 359. MO, ALBERT MD FULL-REG -RC (728003) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2021
- 360. MOHAMED, MOHAMED ABDELRAHMAN MD FULL-REG -RC (779500) SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-2003
- 361. MOLINA, SARAH MD FULL-REG -RC (727566) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021
- 362. MOLINARI, ALEXANDER DO FULL-REG -RC (712556) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2015
- 363. MONTGOMERY, GRETCHEN MD FULL-REG -RC (779425) SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2002
- 364. MORGAN, KAELI ALENE MD FULL-REG -RC (725994) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2021

03/20/2024	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEE	PAGE 29
	CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEE	IING
365.	MORGAN, WHITNEY LACHELLE MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG -RC (778530) GRENADA-2020
366.	MORRIS, GARRETT LYNN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (711463) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
367.	MORRIS, WILLIAM JOHNS MD SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FORES SALEM-2019	FULL-REG -RC (696176) T UNIV, WINSTON-
368.	MOTWANI, AIMEE SUTHERLAND MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMOR	FULL-REG -RC (778940) E-2018
369.	MOTWANI, AYUSH PITU MD SCHOOL: PRAMUKHSWAMI MED COLL, SARDAR PATEL GUJARAT, INDIA-2013	FULL-REG -RC (776482) UNIV, KARAMSAD,
370.	MOUSSELLI, ROBERT LUTFI DO SCHOOL: WESTERN U OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED LEBANON, OR-2019	FULL-REG -RC (779742) OF THE PACIFIC NW,
371.	MUGHAL, KHALID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEVADA SCH OF MED, RENO-2005	FULL-REG -RC (775011)
372.	MURGUIA, LUIS FELIPE MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2018	FULL-REG -RC (779735)
373.	MYER, ABIGAIL AMANDA DO SCHOOL: ALABAMA COLL OF OSTEO MED, DOTHAN-202	FULL-REG -RC (725755)
374.	NAM, TAE-YOUNG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUE	FULL-REG -RC (747467) ERQUE-2022
375.	NANGRANI, ANEETA MD SCHOOL: PEOPLE'S UNIV OF MED & HLTH SCI FOR WOMI SINDH, PAKISTAN-2008	FULL-REG -RC (780447) EN, NAWABSHAH,
376.	NARAYANAN, MONISHA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG -RC (726383) X-2021
377.	NASSAR, AMER MD SCHOOL: SZEGEDI TUDOMANYEGYETEM ALTALANOS C	FULL-REG -RC (774014) PRVOSTUDOMANYI KAR,

SZEGED, HUNGARY-2013

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 30 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 378. NEGRON DIAZ, JUAN A MD FULL-REG -RC (745520) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, GUADALAJARA, JALISCO, MEXICO-2019 FULL-REG -RC (728490) 379. NGUYEN, CHRISTINA THUY HUONG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021 380. NGUYEN, LISA DO FULL-REG -RC (776904) SCHOOL: CAMPBELL UNIV JERRY M WALLACE SCH OF OSTEO MED, BUIES CREEK, NC-2021 381. NIETO, TANA MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (726044) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021 382. NILSSON, WESLEY MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (779170) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2017 383. NIXON, ELIZABETH DO FULL-REG -RC (779284) SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2018 NWAOZURU, DANIEL CHIGOZIE MD 384. FULL-REG -RC (764803) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2020 385. O GUINN, DEVON JERMAINE MD FULL-REG -RC (776907) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2016 386. OBI, MATTHEW MD FULL-REG -RC (727386) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021 387. OBRYANT, ANDREW DOUGLAS DO FULL-REG -RC (746579) SCHOOL: IDAHO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MERIDIAN, IDAHO-2022 388. FULL-REG -RC (779078) OCKSRIDER, JUSTIN LEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUERQUE-2018 389. OLIVAS CHACON, CRISTINA IVETTE MD FULL-REG -RC (777351)
- 390. ORDONEZ, DANICA ANGELA CABANTAC MD FULL-REG -RC (728414) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2021

MEXICO-2012

SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE CHIHUAHUA FAC DE MED, CHIHUAHUA, CHIHUAHUA,

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 31
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 391. ORMSBY, JACOB MD FULL-REG -RC (779376) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2011 FULL-REG -RC (780232) 392. OSMANI, MOHAMMED AHMED DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OSTEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-2018 393. OSTROSKY FRID, MAURICIO MD FULL-REG -RC (694090) SCHOOL: UNIV NACL AUTO DE MEXICO, FAC DE MED, MEXICO DF, MEXICO-2018 394. PACHECO, PEDRO MD FULL-REG -RC (727388) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2021 PAK, RUTIT DO 395. FULL-REG -RC (726605) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2021 396. PANICKER, JYOTI MD FULL-REG -RC (536638) SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NEW DELHI, DELHI-1994 397. PARGAS COLINA, CARLOS DAVID MD FULL-REG -RC (779741) SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRO-OCCIDENTAL LISANDRO ALVARADO DECANATO (UCLA) DE CIEN DE LA SALUD, BARQUISIMETO, VENEZUELA-2008 398. PARK, KI EUN MD FULL-REG -RC (778574) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2006 399. PARKER LANE, SAMANTHA LEE MD FULL-REG -RC (665081) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2017 FULL-REG -RC (748070) 400. PASHA, KAINAT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2022 PATEL, ANAND S MD 401. FULL-REG -RC (779655) SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2009
- 402. PATEL, HARSHKUMAR R MD FULL-REG -RC (779285) SCHOOL: M P SHAH MED COLL, SAURASHTRA UNIV, JAMNAGAR, GUJARAT, INDIA-2014
- 403. PATEL, JANKI HITESH MD FULL-REG -RC (781086) SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV, NEW YORK-2021

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 32 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 404. PATEL, NIDHI DO FULL-REG -RC (725770) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2021 405. PATEL, RADHA P MD FULL-REG -RC (726389) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2021 406. PATEL, RAJ ASHOK MD FULL-REG -RC (777642) SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI COLL OF MED, TAMPA, FL-2018 407. PATEL, RONAK MD FULL-REG -RC (743669) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, ORLANDO-2021 408. PATEL, VISHAL AMRUTLAL MD FULL-REG -RC (778619) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUERQUE-2019 409. PATTERSON, HANNAH DO FULL-REG -RC (727572) SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE, AUBURN, AL-2020 410. PATTERSON, LAURE CUNDIFF MD FULL-REG -RC (727543) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2021 411. PAUL, SHELBY LYNN MD FULL-REG -RC (747193) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2022 412. PAVLOVSKY, MORDECHAI MD FULL-REG -RC (776258) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED. **BROOKLYN-2009** 413. PEETERS, SOPHIE FALGOUT MD FULL-REG -RC (778492) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH. DALLAS, TX-2017 PERRY SMITH, FELISHA ANNE MD 414. FULL-REG -RC (728041) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2021 415. PETTE, COURTNEY NICOLE MD FULL-REG -RC (727574) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021

SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE,

FULL-REG -RC (778952)

PHAM, BRIAN HUY MD

CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2018

416.

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 33
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

417. PHAM, JONATHAN TIEN MD
SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-2021

- 418. PHAN, CONG THANH MD FULL-REG -RC (779192) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2020
- 419. PHUNG, LAM MINH DO FULL-REG -RC (775793)
  SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PATEL COLL OF OSTEO MED,
  FORT LAUDERDALE. FL-2013
- 420. PILUIKO, VITALY MD FULL-REG -RC (433205) SCHOOL: BUKOVYNIAN STATE MEDICAL ACADEMY, CHERNOVTSY, UKRAINE-1983
- 421. PONG, ALEXANDER WOODSON MD FULL-REG -RC (780587)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
  SAN ANTONIO, TX-2017
- 422. PRICE, CAYENNE MD FULL-REG -RC (747069)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH,
  DALLAS, TX-2022
- 423. PRUETT, CLIFF HARRISON MD FULL-REG -RC (780368) SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2018
- 424. PURCELL, KEVIN FRANCIS MD FULL-REG -RC (781231) SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-2017
- 425. PURI, AKSHJOT MD FULL-REG -RC (664970) SCHOOL: DAYANAND MED COLL, PUNJAB UNIV, LUDHIANA, PUNJAB (FN: ARYA MED SCH)-2011
- 426. QAZI, KHAJISTA MD FULL-REG -RC (568600) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-1985
- 427. RASMUSSEN, PETER RAYMOND MD FULL-REG -RC (729336) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-2020
- 428. RAWLINSON, ADRIAN JOHN MD FULL-REG -RC (716796) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LEEDS, LEEDS (91705 AFTER 1/71)-1983
- 429. REEVES, PATRICK TODD MD FULL-REG -RC (645375) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2016

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 34
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 430. REGALADO, CHLOÉ PECHÉ DO FULL-REG -RC (780784) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2019
- 431. REHMAN, MUBASSHAR MD FULL-REG -RC (777970)
  SCHOOL: NISHTAR MED COLL, BAHUDDIN ZAKARIA UNIV, MULTAN, PAKISTAN2009
- 432. REYES, DANIEL ANTONIO MD FULL-REG -RC (779573)
  SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH, STATE UNIV OF NEW
  JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-2021
- 433. REYES-SAMUELS, SHUHAN MD FULL-REG -RC (712045) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2020
- 434. REYNA, SARAH MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (725097) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2021
- 435. RICH, JUSTIN GAN MD FULL-REG -RC (726076) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MOBILE-2021
- 436. RICHARDS, LUKAS WADE MD FULL-REG -RC (779190)
  SCHOOL: EAST TENN STATE UNIV, JAMES H QUILLEN COLL OF MED, JOHNSON
  CITY-2014
- 437. RIVERO MORAGREGA, PALOMA MD FULL-REG -RC (744008) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, GUADALAJARA, JALISCO, MEXICO-2017
- 438. ROBINETTE, JESSE PATTON MD FULL-REG -RC (778861) SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2019
- 439. ROBLES, ADRIAN MD FULL-REG -RC (780007) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020
- 440. ROLANDELLI, CHRISTINA MD FULL-REG -RC (711469) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020
- 441. ROMERO, MIGUEL HELIODORO MD FULL-REG -RC (774872) SCHOOL: SAN JUAN BAUTISTA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE (GRADUATED 2007-2008 ACADEMIC YEAR OR AFTER)-2013

FULL-REG -RC (769059)

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 35 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 443. ROSIGNOLI, LUCA MD FULL-REG -RC (693307) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2019 ROSSER, ALISON MD FULL-REG -RC (779571) 444. SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED, SYRACUSE-2019 RUSSELL, DANNY DREW MD FULL-REG -RC (726546) 445. SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2020 446. RUTTIMAN, ROY MD FULL-REG -RC (774874) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-2018 447. SACHIDANANDAM, JENCY CYNTHIA MD FULL-REG -RC (730363) SCHOOL: K A P VISHWANATHAN GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE-2005 448. SAENZ, MATT WILSON MD FULL-REG -RC (778736) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2021 449. SAHAK, FRESHTA MD FULL-REG -RC (778864) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2016 450. SAMANDARI, TARAZ MD FULL-REG -RC (776672) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-1993 451. SAMUEL, ESHAN MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (776320) SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL, BARKATULLA VISHWAVIDYALAYA UNIV. BHOPAL, MADHYA PRADESH-2011 452. SANCHEZ, ASHLEY MD FULL-REG -RC (710843) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR. HOUSTON, TX-2020 453. SANCHEZ, RUTH MD FULL-REG -RC (728344) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN DELL MEDICAL SCHOOL, AUSTIN, TX-2021 454. SANDOVAL, GABRIEL MD FULL-REG -RC (743598) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR,

HOUSTON, TX-2018

SASIKUMARAN USHAKUMARI, DEEPU MD

SCHOOL: MED COLL, UNIV OF KERALA, TRIVANDRUM, KERALA, INDIA-2006

FULL-REG -RC (777352)

455.

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 36
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- 456. SAVAGE, PHILLIP G DO FULL-REG -RC (762973) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OSTEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-2001 457. SCHLOTMAN, ALYSSA ANN MD FULL-REG -RC (780277) SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2021 SCHRUNDER GOMEZ, SCHERLY NICOLE MD FULL-REG -RC (781860) 458. SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2021 SCHUMACHER, DAKOTA LEE MD 459. FULL-REG -RC (778679) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2019 SCROGGINS, CARLTON MD FULL-REG -RC (775107) 460. SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE-1980 461. SETTLE, LISA DO FULL-REG -RC (722686) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2018 462. SHAH, KEJAL MD FULL-REG -RC (775562) SCHOOL: VYDEHI INST OF MED SCI & RESEARCH CTR, BANGALORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2019 463. SHAIKH, JAHANZEB RAFI MD FULL-REG -RC (767157) SCHOOL: BAQAI MEDICAL COLLEGE, BAQAI MEDICAL UNIVERSITY, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2007 SHAKER, VIKRAM M MD FULL-REG -RC (761837) 464. SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2009 465. SHERWOOD, ALLISON LIMMER MD FULL-REG -RC (726832) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020 466. SHERWOOD, JEFFREY EDWARD MD FULL-REG -RC (674227) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-2004
- 467. SHIAU, TIFFANY MD FULL-REG -RC (776792) SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2012
- 468. SHINE, CHELSEA DO FULL-REG -RC (725767)
  SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD **PAGE 37** FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 469. SHITTU, ADEDOYIN MD FULL-REG -RC (775606) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGERIA-2009 FULL-REG -RC (746542) 470. SHYAMKUMAR, SRINIDHI DO SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, NY-2022 471. SIDDIQUI, SAMEERA MD FULL-REG -RC (770619) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEVADA SCH OF MED, RENO-2020 472. SIMCOX, TREVOR MD FULL-REG -RC (778892) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2018 SIMPSON, PHILLIP CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG -RC (726045) 473. SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2021 474. SINATRO, HALEY MD FULL-REG -RC (747501) SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSHEY MED CTR, HERSHEY-2022 475. SINNOTT, KRISTINA MD FULL-REG -RC (777305) SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2010 476. SINSHEIMER, NATHAN RYAN MD FULL-REG -RC (777395) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2021 477. SLY, ZHAUNN MIKHAIL MD FULL-REG -RC (666089) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2017 478. SMILEY, HAYDEN GRAHAM MD FULL-REG -RC (709818) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR. HOUSTON, TX-2020 479. SMITH, ALAINA RENEE MD FULL-REG -RC (779224) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2021

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2017

SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON,

FULL-REG -RC (666162)

FULL-REG -RC (745098)

480.

481.

SMITH, JEFFREY MICHAEL MD

SMITH, KIRKLIN RABB MD

DC-2022

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 38 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 482. SMITH, MATTHEW T JR MD FULL-REG -RC (777187) SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2016 SOKAS, CLAIRE M MD FULL-REG -RC (779368) 483. SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV. PHILADELPHIA-2016 SONG, YE KYUNG MD 484. FULL-REG -RC (778532) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020 SOUTHWORTH, ELIZABETH MD 485. FULL-REG -RC (777635) SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2020 SPITZ, JOEL LAWRENCE MD FULL-REG -RC (767062) 486. SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG, NEW YORK-1989 SPRADLEY, EMILY MD 487. FULL-REG -RC (667351) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2017 488. SRIVASTAVA, HIRSCH KUMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (779481) SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, COLUMBIA-2020 489. STEPHEN, JAMES PATRICK MD FULL-REG -RC (773256) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SCH OF MED, STONY BROOK-2003 490. STEPHENS, MATTHEW LOGAN DO FULL-REG -RC (711021) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED. FORT WORTH, TX-2020 491. STEPHENSON, CORY ROBERT MD FULL-REG -RC (681020) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION. TX-2018 492. SU, HSIU PING MD FULL-REG -RC (775807) SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2004 493. SUKHARUTSKI, YAHOR MD FULL-REG -RC (729420)

SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPORT-2021

SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTON-2020

FULL-REG -RC (779932)

494.

SYED, HARRIS WASIF MD

03/20/202	4 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEE	PAGE 39 FING
495.	TARIQUE, SALMAN MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAR	FULL-REG -RC (779488) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2014
496.	TATARA, ALEXANDER MITCHELL MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (779853)
497.	THAN, MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA	FULL-REG -RC (769476) , CA-2005
498.	THAPA, NITA MD SCHOOL: CHITTAGONG MED COLL, CHITTAGONG (704-10	FULL-REG -RC (774943) PRIOR 7-1-72)-2000
499.	THOMPSON, JENNIFER SACCENTE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLI LITTLE ROCK-2021	FULL-REG -RC (727576) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
500.	TIAN, ANDREA MD SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2018	FULL-REG -RC (780144)
501.	TLETEE, MARIA MD SCHOOL: SYRIAN PRIVATE UNIVERSITY, DAMASCUS, SY	FULL-REG -RC (758267) RIA-2011
502.	TORRES, HARRISON WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG -RC (779873) X-2019
503.	TORRES, JESI LYNN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (749123) IO LONG SCH OF MED,
504.	TRAN, TIMOTHY VIET KHOI MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (711411) MEDICINE, EL PASO,
505.	TUCKER, SARAH MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (779191)
506.	TULIN SILVER, SHERYL MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW	FULL-REG -RC (779997) YORK, NEW YORK-2010
507.	TUREK, PAUL JACOB MD SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, STAN	FULL-REG -RC (431597) FORD-1987

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 40 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 508. UDEH, HILLARY OSITA MD FULL-REG -RC (711885) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2003 UDOH, ETEAKAMBA MD 509. FULL-REG -RC (592203) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALABAR, COLL OF MED SCI, CALABAR, CROSS RIVER, NIGERIA-1997 510. FULL-REG -RC (773194) UKOHA, KELECHI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE-2017 UKPONG, TETE MD 511. FULL-REG -RC (778123) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2015 512. UMEH, EZECHUKWU MD FULL-REG -RC (780935) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2008 513. FULL-REG -RC (779565) VALAD, LILY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020 514. VEMULAPALLI, KEERTHI MD FULL-REG -RC (768855) SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON, DC-2022 515. VERA, MERNA MICHELLE MD FULL-REG -RC (472313) SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE MED, CAYEY-1983 516. VICTORY, MELISSA MD FULL-REG -RC (729351) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021 517. WAGNER, ANDREA HESS MD FULL-REG -RC (709830) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2020 518. WAHAB, ZAIN UL MD FULL-REG -RC (727969) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED. ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2020 519. WALKER, AMANDA MD FULL-REG -RC (778180) SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV. PHILADELPHIA-2021 520. WEINREB, SCOTT J MD FULL-REG -RC (779127)

SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK-2017

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 41
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING

521. WELCH, CHRISTIAN MARK MD FULL-REG -RC (781017)

- SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-2019

  522. WHEAT, JOY ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG -RC (775769)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
  SAN ANTONIO, TX-2008

  523. WHEELER, JONATHAN ARMAN MD FULL-REG -RC (779492)
- 524. WHITE, BRANDON LYNN MD FULL-REG -RC (763984) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2019

SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2021

- 525. WILLIS, NATALIE PAIGE DO FULL-REG -RC (726585)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
  FORT WORTH, TX-2021
- 526. WILSON, DAVID BRADLEY MD FULL-REG -RC (779286) SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-1993
- 527. WIPPEL, BRITTANY MARIE MD FULL-REG -RC (778022) SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLAND-2019
- 528. WONDEMAGEGN, YARED ASTAWESEGN MD FULL-REG -RC (747473) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2022
- 529. WONG, CHRISTOPHER MING LAI DO FULL-REG -RC (726402) SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2020
- 530. WONG WON, BRIAN SHAWN MD FULL-REG -RC (723440) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF MED, FARMINGTON-2016
- 531. WRIGHT, THOMAS ARTHUR DO FULL-REG -RC (728008)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE,
  SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021
- 532. WU, HENRY MD FULL-REG -RC (753808) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2012
- 533. XIA, TIAN DO FULL-REG -RC (762677) SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-1998

03/20/202	4 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEE	PAGE 42 TING
534.	XU, BAIYANG MD SCHOOL: HARBIN MED UNIV, HARBIN, SUNGKIANG-1982	FULL-REG -RC (519864)
535.	XUE, ERICA MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STA JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2018	FULL-REG -RC (678575) ATE UNIV OF NEW
536.	YANG, RAPHAEL KAI-HUNG MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2020	FULL-REG -RC (779229)
537.	YIM, VIVIAN HOI HING MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG -RC (757349) X-2022
538.	YODER, ALISON MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (696688)
539.	YOON, EUN TAEK MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (780459) D, COLLEGE STATION,
540.	YOUNG, ALLISON MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OR	FULL-REG -RC (727588) LEANS-2021
541.	YOUNG, JAKE EDWARD MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709825) D, COLLEGE STATION,
542.	ZAGLER LUNA, AXEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE ANAHUAC, MEXICO-1997	FULL-REG -RC (771335)
543.	ZAHALKA, ALI MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA	FULL-REG -RC (778457) Univ, New York-2019
544.	ZAMIR, AEMEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728359) DALLAS MED SCH,
545.	ZAMORA, ROLANDO JR MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG -RC (775386) GRENADA-2021
546.	ZHANG, AMANDA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILL PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710319) LINOIS (CHICAGO,

03/20/2024 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD **PAGE 43** FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2024 BOARD MEETING 547. ZHANG, SHUYAO MD FULL-REG -RC (694121) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2019 ZHANG, XU DO FULL-REG -RC (725511) 548. SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-2021 549. ZOOPER, SABRI A'JANAE-MARIE DO FULL-REG -RC (744775) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2022 AVERY, WILLIAM JR DO 550. FULL-REL -TC (469871) SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBURG-1983 CIRES-DROUET, RAFAEL S MD FULL-REL -TC (556789) 551. SCHOOL: UNIV DE GUAYAQUIL, GUAYAQUIL-2003 552. GANTI, LATHA MD FULL-REL -TC (581923) SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-1997 553. MAYER, MAURICE AUSTIN MD **FULL-REL -TC (437432)** SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-1994 554. MYERS, LEE ALAN MD FULL-REL -TC (533365) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE. CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2007 555. PAPAVASILIOU, PAVLOS MD FULL-REL -TC (514039) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR. HOUSTON, TX-2005 556. SHORT, TRACEE CHAVAWN MD FULL-REL -TC (563581) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-2006 STROUPE, DANIEL BOGDAN MD FULL-REL -TC (504430) 557. SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, TIRGU MURES-1994 FULL-REL -TC (538304) 558. TANG, VICTORIA MD

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH,

DALLAS, TX-2009

### March 2024

## Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Avendano Montiel, Carlos Mario
- 2. Goedecke, Charles
- 3. Mederos Hernandez, Karen
- 4. Scott, Christopher
- 5. Summerbell, Michael
- 6. Wickliffe, Garry

## March 2024

# Agenda Item 02d: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

1. Peoples-Lambert, Shanelle

## Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Artemis Health, Inc.
- 2. Luxe Vanity Med Spa
- 3. Sundance Medical Services, Inc.
- 4. VHCO, Inc.

#### **5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization**

- 1. Barrio Comprehensive Family Health Center, Inc.
- 2. Central Texas Palliative Care Associates
- 3. Healthcare2U Physician Services
- 4. Knapp Medical Group
- 5. MedHealth
- 6. One Choice Physicians
- 7. Premium Choice Physician
- 8. Pro-Care Medical
- 9. Quantum Physicians Group
- 10. Senior PsychCare NPHO
- 11. Southwestern Health Resources Physicians Network
- 12. Spinalytics of Texas, Inc.
- 13. UMC Health Network, Inc.